

MEMORANDUM

October 15, 2025

TO: Vancouver City Council

FROM: Mayor Ken Sim

SUBJECT: Appointments of Council Liaisons to Advisory Committees, Task Force and Policy Council

I RECOMMEND that the following liaison Councillors be appointed to the following Advisory Committees, Task Force and Policy Council until November 1, 2026:

- Auditor General Committee
 - o Councillor Dominato (Chair)
 - o Councillor Kirby-Yung (Vice-Chair)
 - o Councillor Klassen
 - o Councillor Montague
 - o Councillor Zhou
 - o Councillor Fry (Alternate)
- Mayors Budget Taskforce Implementation Oversight Committee
 - o Councillor Zhou (Chair)
 - o Councillor Meiszner
 - o Councillor Dominato
- Nomination Subcommittee
 - o Councillor Klassen (Chair)
 - o Councillor Dominato
 - o Councillor Montague
- Standing Committee on City Finance and Services
 - o Councillor Zhou (Chair)
 - o Councillor Klassen (Vice-Chair)
- Standing Committee on Policy and Strategic Priorities
 - o Councillor Meiszner (Chair)
 - o Councillor Dominato (Vice-Chair)

- Public Art Committee
 - o Councillor Montague
- Vancouver City Planning Commission
 - o Councillor Montague
- Vancouver Civic Theatres Board
 - o Councillor Zhou
- Vancouver Heritage Commission
 - o Councillor Klassen
- PNE Board
 - o Councillor Klassen (Board Chair)
- Vancouver Heritage Foundation Board
 - o Councillor Dominato
- Vancouver Public Library Board
 - o Councillor Fry
- Joint Council on Childcare
 - o Councillor Zhou
- VSB-COV Joint Elected Officials Planning and Facilities Committee
 - o Councillor Klassen (Co-Chair)
 - o Councillor Dominato
- UBCM Executive
 - o Councillor Dominato for the term of November 1, 2025, to September 30, 2026
- Parking Corporation of Vancouver (EasyPark)
 - o Councillor Meiszner
- Vancouver Art Gallery
 - o Councillor Kirby-Yung
 - o Councillor Meiszner
- Vancouver Civic Development Corporation
 - o Councillor Meiszner
 - o Councillor Zhou
 - o Councillor Kirby-Yung

- Vancouver Public Housing Corporation
 - o Councillor Meiszner
 - o Councillor Zhou
 - o Councillor Montague
 - o Councillor Kirby-Yung
- Zero Emissions Innovation Centre
 - o Councillor Kirby-Yung

I RECOMMEND the following roster for Acting Mayors in accordance with section 209 of the *Vancouver Charter* for the terms indicated below:

2026	January	Councillor Zhou
	February	Councillor Dominato
	March	Councillor Klassen
	April	Councillor Zhou
	May	Councillor Meiszner
	June	Councillor Dominato
	July	Councillor Klassen
	August	Councillor Zhou
	September	Councillor Meiszner
	October	Councillor Dominato
	November	Councillor Klassen

I FURTHER RECOMMEND the following roster of Duty Councillors in accordance with the Mayor and councillor *Remuneration By-law* No. 11483 for the terms indicated below to be reasonably available at all times during their respective terms to represent Council in a ceremonial capacity on behalf of the Mayor whenever requested by the Mayor:

2026	January	Councillor Klassen
	February	Councillor Zhou
	March	Councillor Dominato
	April	Councillor Meiszner
	May	Councillor Klassen
	June	Councillor Zhou
	July	Councillor Dominato
	August	Councillor Meiszner
	September	Councillor Klassen
	October	Councillor Meiszner
	November	Councillor Zhou

AND I FURTHER RECOMMEND Councillor Kirby-Yung for Deputy Mayor in accordance with Section 207 of the *Vancouver Charter* for the term of November 1, 2025 until November 1, 2026.

* * * * *